SoWe Lead Board Meeting
Agenda
February 24, 2020 5:30 PM
St. Joseph Church
St. Francis Room
418 St. Joseph St
Lancaster, PA 17603

. Public Comments: Limited to items not on tonight’s agenda; limited to 3 minutes per
speaker; limited to 2-3 people per topic

. Approval of January 27%, 2019 Meeting Minutes

. Committee Reports

Communications

Community Safety

Education

Economic Opportunity

Neighborhood Connections - Block Party Planning Committee Volunteers Needed
Parks and Public Realm — Culliton Park Under Construction

Housing

. Discussion

e LHOP/SoWe Affordable Home Repair Program
e Retreat Recap and Next Steps
i. Future Meetings Discussion

. Presentation

e Love Your Block — Christian Cassidy-Amstutz and Renee Addleman

Community Calendar
e Thurs. Feb. 27t 6pm: SoWe Block Liaison Meeting and Info Session

e Sat Feb 29t 10 am: Habitat Home Maintenance Workshop: Financial
Management — SoWe Office

e Sat. March 7t LHOP First Time Home Buyer Course — The Literacy Council —
RSVP required

e Sat. April 4t 11am SoWe Egg Hunt, Brandon Park

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 1 of 9



7. Next Meeting: Monday March 23, 2020 5:30 pm St. Francis Room @ St. Joseph Church

SoWe Lead Board Meeting
Minutes
(DRAFT)

January 27, 2020 5:30 PM
St. Joseph Church
St. Francis Room
418 St. Joseph St
Lancaster, PA 17603

Attendees:

Peter Barber, Bianca Cordova, Christina DiCola, Gene Duncan, Rachel Eck, Dick Hecker, Ole
Hongvanthong, Carole Kirchner, Charles Linares, Willonda McClould, Stu Metzler, Martha
Montes, Christina Ortega, Luis Ortega, Nate Roach, Karen Schloer, Audrey Skilton, Jeff Tischer,
Susannah Thorsen,

1. Call to Order
Gene Duncan called the meeting to order at 5: 30 pm

2. Approval of December 16, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Peter Barber made a motion to approve December 16t meeting minutes, Jeff Tischer seconded.
The motion was passed.

3. City of Lancaster Presentation — Culliton Park
Ben Morant of RGS, Matt Metzler and Jo Davis of the City of Lancaster presented on the final
Culliton Park design for Phase 1 construction which will begin in February. Pool and spray-
ground are estimated to be completed in June. The rest of the park completed in fall of 2020.
Matt Meltzer stated that Phase II of the project will consist of the development of the Rostolsky
Recycling site. The city will seek input from community on the development of this site.

4. Public Comments:
Gene Duncan asked for public comment from meeting attendees. There was no public comment.

5. Directors Report
e Budgeting Timeline
SoWe Board needs to approve budget in April of 2020. Committees should begin discussing
budget priorities now to be reviewed at the finance committee meetings.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 2 of 9



¢ Volunteer signups for SoWe 2020 Events
Jake Thorsen will send out volunteer opportunities for board and community members for
2020.

6. Committee Reports

Communications
Nate Roach stated that Communications Committee is looking to plan the next SoWe Talk panel
discussion. Mr. Roach invited committees to submit ideas for the panel discussion and partner
with the communications committee to develop the event. The board discussed recruitment
efforts to get new residents involved with SoWe.

Community Safety
Dick Hecker stated that the Community Safety Committee is exploring a partnership with PAL
to provide scholarships to SoWe youth to participate in PAL programing. Willonda McCloud
stated that Bright Side Opportunities Center would be interested in partnering to provide
afterschool programing to SoWe Youth. Amber Kane encouraged the board to think about youth
that are not currently enrolled in programs and how to reach those kids.

Economic Opportunity
Volunteers are needed to remove snowflakes from Manor St. on Feb 8t. Ole Hongvanthong and
Peter Barber presented the idea of hosting a Cabbage Hill 5k race. The race would be an
opportunity to engage businesses for sponsorships, engage residents, and build community
pride. Heather Dighe from the Lancaster Rec. stated that they would be willing to help support
and plan the event.

Neighborhood Connections
Charles Linares stated that the neighborhood connections committee is exploring the possibility
of developing a time bank for residents. Mr. Linares explained the concept and other models
communities are using. The board discussed the United Way presented this idea several years
ago but was not implemented. The board discussed liability and the need for clearances for
users. This would be a tool for residents to engage with each other and share resources.

Parks and Public Realm — Public Art
Rachel Eck stated the committee will begin working to develop public art in the neighborhood.
Dick Hecker suggested that art be used to catalog historic businesses in the neighborhood.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 3 of 9



Trick-or-Treat event will be held in Brandon Park. Event information will be sent out soon.
Housing

Jake Thorsen stated that the LHOP/SoWe Affordable Home Repair Program will launch late

February. Mr. Thorsen asked board members to help spread the word when active.

The board discussed Historic Districts in SoWe and if there is an opportunity to help residents
remove designation. The board discussed how the district’s regulations make the renovations
costly and burden homeowners. The board recommended the committee continue to pursue this
discussion and provide a recommendation to the board.

7. Old Business
A reminder to the board was issued for the SoWe Retreat on 2/1 at Bright Side Opportunity
Center.

8. Community Calendar
The Community Calendar was reviewed by the board.

9. Adjournment
Peter Barber made a motion to adjourn. Nate Roach seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at
6:36pm

Communications Committee
February 19, 2020 6pm
SoWe Office
417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Minutes:

Attendees: Carole Kirchner, Audrey Skilton, Nate Roach, Jake Thorsen

1. SoWe Welcome Bags
The committee outlined materials needed to implement the new resident welcome bag.
Welcome bag materials will be developed by communications committee. Neighborhood
Connections committee will be asked to deliver the bags to new residents and engage them.
Welcome bags will also be advertised for pick up by residents for new neighbors.

2. Newsletter
The committee reviewed roles for the SoWe newsletter.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 4 of 9



3. Social Media Campaign
Kathlene Sullivan has been engaged to develop an engagement campaign to bring new in new
resident committee membership. Campaign will be rolled out in early spring.

Community Safety Committee
February 11, 2020 1:30 PM
SoWe Office
417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603

Minutes:
Attendees: Dave Aichele, Wes Farmer, Mary Glazier, Dick Hecker, Laurie Moir, Audrey
Skilton,

1. Bicycle Ambassador Update
David Aichele presented the 2019 report for the bicycle ambassadors in SoWe. Numbers of
engagement and reported incidences were consistent from last year. Based on a recent meeting
with committee members and SoWe staff, the bicycle ambassadors plan to walk more in 2020
rather than bike and have a dedicated team for the neighborhood rather than rotating
ambassadors in and out.

2. PAL Discussion Continued
The committee discussed the merits of partnering with the PAL to provide youth engagement
and mentoring through sports. The committee requested to PAL to provide costs per youth per
program to influence funding decisions. The committee discussed other opportunities beyond
partnering with the PAL and sports programing to provide youth engagement opportunities.
Ideas included stem education, video gaming opportunities, and arts-based programing.

3. SoWe Retreat
Dick Hecker gave an overview of the SoWe retreat to the committee.

4. Other
Mary Glazier stated that SoWe has not received crime data in a usable format to date. Jake
Thorsen and Mary have been communicating with the police department for updated and usable
information. Dr. Glazier announced that she is retiring from Millersville in May. She is working
on creating an MOU agreement to ensure the SoWe-MU relationship continues.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 5 of 9



Economic Opportunity Committee
February 5, 2020 8:30 AM
Two Dudes Painting
750 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603

Minutes:
Attendees: Peter Barber, Christina DiCola, Jim Gerhart, Ole Hongvanthong, Jake Thorsen,
Jeremy Young.

1. Upcoming Meeting Location Ideas
Committees will reach out to representatives from Rhodes Energy, Triode Media, One20One, and
Lancaster Creative Factory. Committee hopes to tour businesses in SoWe and engage with
business owners.

2. Cabbage Hill 5k
Peter Barber will develop a committee structure for the 5K race. The race will be scheduled for fall
of 2020. SoWe will seek sponsorships from local businesses for the event.

3. SoWe Strategic Retreat Report Out
The committee discussed the SoWe Strategic Board Retreat on 2.1.2020 and ways it can support
the growth and sustainability of SoWe.

4. Manor St. Snowflake Removal
Volunteers will meet at Two Dudes Painting on Saturday 2/6 at 9 am to remove Manor St
snowflakes.

5. Other Items from the committee
Committee requested a budget breakdown of 2019-2020 funding to influence budget discussions.

Jim Gerhart expressed interest in hosting a History Tour of Cabbage Hill during Art Walk.

6. Next Meeting March 4t, 2020, location TBD

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 6 of 9



Neighborhood Connections
February 17, 2020 6:00pm
SoWe Office
417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Agenda

Attendees: Rosalind Dickinson, Melissa Hess, Ellen Kim, Stu Metzler, Mary Jane Pena, Emerson
Sampaio, Jake Thorsen

1. Board Retreat follow-up
The Committee recapped the board retreat. The committee agreed to develop strategies for
increased community engagement including door-to-door outreach.

2. Time-banking update
Emerson Sampaio that he will distribute an update from Charles Linares over email. Mr. Linares
reviewed liability exposure with an attorney.

3. Block liaison Info Session
Jake Thorsen announced that SoWe will host a Block Liaison Info Session on February 27t 6 pm.
The meeting will provide information to new and existing block liaisons. These meetings will be
held once a quarter.

4. West Lancaster Jewels Art Committee
Emerson stated that West Lancaster Jewels are starting an Art Committee. The committee
recommended that Emerson contact the Jewels to see if there is an opportunity to partner.

5. Block-Party Planning
The committee agreed to form a sub-committee to plan the block party. Jake Thorsen will check
to see if Brandon Park is available for use on June 20t. The Sub-committee will be open to all
residents of SoWe and NC Committee members will help recruit.

6. FY20-21, Neighborhood Connections Committee Budgetary priorities
The Committee requested Jake Thorsen provide a budget of last years budget and expenses to
date to help budget discussions in the March meeting.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 7 of 9



Parks and Public Realm Committee
February 19, 2020 8:30 AM
Boys and Girls Club of Lancaster
116 S. Water St. Lancaster, PA 17603

Attendees: Rachel Eck Campbell, Dan Siewart, Jake Thorsen, Susannah Thorsen, Sam McMinn

1. Street Trees
The committee agreed to fund six street trees for a total of $1,280 in a collaboration with Tree
Tenders. The committee will also try to invite all recipients of street trees to engage with SoWe
activities with a welcome/invitation letter. All six trees are located in the SoWe footprint.
The committee also discussed the importance of committee member recruitment.

2. Public Art
The committee discussed neighborhood public art opportunities, including an artful intersection
near the Strawberry Hill restaurant. The committee will try, in collaboration with residents, to
apply for a Love your Park grant with the city to make the artful intersection as part of the War
Memorial Pocket Park near St. Joseph Street. The committee will also support two
neighborhood residents who are applying for a Love your block grant through the city, one for a
trash initiative, one for a mural project.

3. Culliton Park
Culliton Park is under construction! The committee discussed the exciting construction
happening at Culliton Park, and also how it is creating some temporary parking challenges for
our neighbors and community partners. Jake and Rachel attended a meeting with the city on
February 14th to discuss Phase II construction ideas at Culliton--two ideas are a futsal pitch and
a skatepark, although the city is open to other ideas.

4. Open Streets
The committee will support SoWe's efforts at Open Streets 2020 by volunteering at the main
table.

5. Egg Hunt
The Friends of Culliton Easter Egg Hunt is at Brandon Park on April 4th, 2020, at 11 am. Trick
or Treat this year will most likely be at Brandon Park, due to Culliton Construction. The
committee discussed making a flyer with advance notice of outside events in places such as the
park to give to community partners.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 8 of 9



The next parks and public realm meeting will be March 18th at 7 pm at the Boys and Girls Club
on Water Street.

Housing Committee
February 20, 2020
8:00 AM
LHOP/SoWe Office
417 Poplar Street, Lancaster, PA 17603
Minutes

Attendees: Mike Breneman, Dick Hecker, Jaylan Martin, Luis Ortega, Vincente Ramos, Jake
Thorsen, Abby Tucker, Allyson Wells, Jeremy Young

1. SoWe Facade Program Expansion — Jeremy presented on the status and
accomplishments of the facade improvement program. The committee discussed expanding
the SoWe Facade Program so that it would be available to the entire SoWe neighborhood,
but also developing a system to prioritize projects within to-be-identified target blocks
and/or joint applications from 3 or more neighbors within one block.

2. 2020 Snack and Chats - We are aiming to schedule the next Landlord Snack and Chat for
late March, to be presented by Tabor Community Services on their Eviction Prevention
Network. Jaylan and Luis are going to help connect the committee to two investor groups to
try and reach more landlords. Those meetings are held in early March, so materials will be
prepared ahead of those meetings.

3. FY 2020-21 Budget - The committee discussed the proposed housing committee budget,
primarily with regard to the new Housing Development Funds and ideas/challenges for
implementing those dollars.

4. Other Items from the Committee - Jake shared that the City is looking to have an office
in either the SW or the SE of the City, and is currently seeking proposals from owners of
available office space (approximately 2000-2500 sq. ft.). The committee was asked if they
knew of any properties.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 9 of 9



